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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

Date: July 22, 2020

To: Sheryl Evans Davis, Director, Human Rights Commission
Adrienne Pon, Director, Immigrant Rights Commission

¢
From: Mngela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Subject: ~ Declaring War on Racism (File No. 200683)

On June 30, 2020, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 306-20, sponsored
by Supervisor Shamann Walton (File No. 200683, Declaring War on Racism); enacted on
July 10, 2020.

Attached please find a copy of the Resolution for your Department’s information and
consideration.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the Office of the Clerk of the
Board at (415) 554-5184.

c: Members of the Board of Supervisors, Supervisors Shamann Walton, Matt
Haney, Ahsha Safai, Norman Yee, Dean Preston, Rafael Mandelman
Sophia Kittler, Mayor’s Liaison to the Board of Supervisors
Eddie McCaffrey, Mayor's Manager of State and Federal Legislative Affairs
Andres Power, Mayor's Policy Director
Rebecca Peacock, Mayor’s Office
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